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FOR THE
NORTHEBRN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

VENUE SAN FRANCISOD

UNITED STATES 44F AMERICA,

MAHER FAYE? KARA,
MOUNIR FAYEZ KARA
(sha MICHAEL F. KARA)

EMILE YOUSSEE JILWAN,

DEFENDANTE)
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P MOUMIR FAYEZ K "J(A
: \ui‘\’\ known as MICHAEL FLRKARAY, and

JOSEPRH P RUSSONIELLG (CABN 447130
insted Sintes Aftoraey

UNITER STATES DISTRICT COLRY
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‘The Orand Jury charges

Belevant Entnes and Individuals

1. At all relevant tmes, Oitigrow

(Hobal Markets Ing., a wholly owned sobsidiary of
{tigroop Ine, CCltigroup™), oguatrm as an investment bank locaied im New York, Mew York, A
sgrficant portion of Citigroup’s bsimess was devided 9 advising corporstions on various
financings and businesa related ransaciions,

2. Avall relevant times, MAHER FAYVEZ LARA was employed as an investment
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bauker by Citigroup in the firm’s Investment Banking Diviston i the Hesltheare Group and
reatded o or near Wew York, New York,
2

Fo0 Al all relevant tmes, MOUNMIR FPAYEZ EABA, also known a3 MICHAEL F

KARA, restded ¥ or neay Walnut Creelk, California

4. MAHER FAYEZ KARA and MUUNIE FAYEZ KARA are brothers,
S0 Atall relevant thues, EMILE YOUSSEY HLWAN resided in or near Plessanion,

Cafifprma.

Chitiproup's Confidestiality Poliny

o, At sl relevant toes, Citigrouy maintsised writton policizs prohibiting the

disserination of material non-public and confidential informstion relating 10 pending

¢

L pansactions and fnancings in which Citigroup was mvelved. Throughout his cmploviment

Citigroup, MAHER FAYEY KARA reonived vopented training and guidance abowt the proper nse
of mateniad pov-public and confidential infonmation and the prohibitions against the mproper use
of such information incloding violations of the nsider trading laws. For pxample, MAHER
FAYEY KARA was specifically instructed by Uitigroup tha

;E misuse of material non-poblic information is a erime, Under

{1.S. Festeral seourities faws of roatertal non-pubic
miprmation can constifute xider ading.

Emplovees way notr L Use ooy zf;&mim inform wation or material
non-public mnformation o frade securities for their own {or related
aoceans or to advise relatives, friends or others with reapect (o
tradding.

As a licorsed and trained investment banking profeasionsl, MAHER FAYHEZ KLARA know and

understood the rules relating o the nse of wale

u novepoblic and confidential wilormation,

The Cideroun Inside Information

oo AUvarions thines selovan 9 thiy Indictment, Citigroup provided financial and
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mvestment baniing services and advice 0 Citigroup clents in conpeetion with the confidential
transactions deseribed budow {the "Cliigroan Instde Informatinn™

a Company Ay o or sbond Al 2004, Citlgroup advised Company A, 2 pulidic
company known to the Grand Jury, on a potensdal sale tnvodving Company B, 2 poblic sempany
boown fo the Grand Jury,

b Ebnde Phamneceniionis Holdings Inc.: In ov about April 2004, Cltigroup was

myvolved 1 a secondary equitty offering By Endo Pharmaceutizals Holdings Toe. Omoor abow

sent redating o this ansachion,

e Schering-Plengh Corponpion Inor xbout May 2004, Citigronp was

tnvolved man oquity effering for Sehering. Pleagh Corporations. On or about Augnst 4, 2004,

bet

there was 2 public announcenent relating 1o this tansacton,

d. Pain Therapeutios, Ing I or abowt Angest 2004, Citigroup was invalved in

an equity offering for Pain Therapectics, Inc. On oy abowt September 72, 2004, there was 2
public announcement relating 1o this fravaaction,
e, £«

sipany .0 by oy abow Nevernber 2004, Cittgroup advised Company C, a

public company know to the Grand haey, onoa potential salo o Company D,  public company

karowwn 1o the Grand Jary,

f Protein Desien Labs, I, iabso known as PDL Blopharms, Ine b o or about

fanuary 2003, Citigroup advised Protein Uesign Labs, Ine. on financing matters relating to an
avepusition involving ESP Phavma Ine. Qo or abow January 23, 2005, there was & public

sunpancemnent relating to this scquisition. On or shont February 7, 2008 there was g public

armomnogment relating to this financing,

g.  Bone Care Intermnstional, st I or abeuy Apeil 20603, Cirigroup advised

Bone Care Internationzl, Inc. on a sale o Geneyme Corporgtion. On or abowt May 4, 20053, there
was # publio ammonncerent relating to thiz transaction
b Compapy B Inor abaot Jone 2005, Citigronp advised Covupany £, 2 public

compary Known {o the Grand Jury, onoa podential sale involving Company F, & public company
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known to the Grand Jury,
Lo Lompany M Inor shout June 2005, Cligronp sdvised Company £3, 2 public
company known to the Grand Jory, on z petentis! sequisition involviag Company H, 2 public

cornpany known o the Grand Jory,

n oy about January 2006, Citigroup advised Company 1, a peblic
compatry known to the Grand Tory, on 2 polentisl iskeover involving Company J, a public
company knows to the Grand hury,

k. Andx Corporation: o or aboat Yanuary 2006, Clligroap advised Company

K, & public company Known 1o the Grand Jory, on g potential acguisition involving Andr
Corporation. On or about Mareh 13, 2006, there was g public srmouncemend relating to Andrs
Corporabion.

Lo HCA e In o sbowt June 2006, Citigroup advised Kohlberg Hravis
Roberts & Co. LP ona buyout Involving HOUA, Ine. Omoor abowt bhuly 24, 2008, there was a

public announesment refating to this fransaction,

m. United Borgics] Partners Infernational, Inge Inor about Jate 2006 1o early

2047, Citigronp advised Welsh, Carson, Andersen & Stows on a buvont invelving United
Surgical Partners Jnternational, Inc. (alse known as USPD. On or abowt January 8, 2007 there
waa g public announcement relating to this ransacticn

no Lompany M Inoor abeant Nosvoraber 20006, Citigroup advised Company L, &

public compary koown 1o the Grand Jury, on a powndial scquisiion involving Company M, a

public conmpany Koown o the Grand Jury,

o.  Bhosile Inporporated: o or abant March 2007, Clilgroup advised Beckiman

Coulter, oo, ebout financing relating © an aequisition involving Blosiie Incorporated. Onor
about March 25, 2007, there was @ public announcement relsting 1o this transaction.
v Company O In oy about February 2007, Oitigroup adviced Company M, 2

public company known fo the Grand hury, on s porertial acquisition tpvolving Cowpany O, a

public company knows 1o the Grand hay,
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B, Asavesult of his employment af Citigroup, MAHER FAYEY KARA had access to

material, non-public information relating i the Cltigroup Inside Information. MAHER FAYEZ
KARA alzo had acvess to material, non-publbic information relating to other confidential

rsartions i whick Citigroup was involved,

S, From inoor about 2004 theoogh inoor abhout 2007, MAHER FAYEZ KARA,
MUUNIR FAYEZ KARA, EMILE YOUSREY BLWAN and othors participated in 2 scheme

N
£y

defraud by executing seourities ransactions bass
v

i on muteriagl, non-public Information relating 1o
the Citigroup Inside Information. MAHER FAYEZ KARA regularty and repeatedly callod ov
comrmunicated with MOUNIR FAYEZ KARA and provided MOUNIR FAYEZ KARA with
material, non-pubhic nformeation velating 1o the Ciigroup luside loformation and other material,
ponepubiis and confidential information,

16, Using the Citigronp eside Informaiion, MOUNIR FAYEZ KARA and EMILE
YOLISSEF HLWAN executed, or veussd others o axecute, multiple secirities transactions in
various beokerage sccounts based on the Cliigroup hside Information. MAHER FAYEZ
EARA, MOUNIR FAYEY KARA and EMILE YOUSSEF HLWAM benefitted from their
participation and the pasticipation of others in this insider trading schame. S

11, Between 2004 and 2007, MAHER FAVYEY KARA, MUOUNIR FAYEZ KARA,
EMILE YOUSREY HLWAN genevated prol

iy exoess of 253 million as g rosult of thiginsder

tracking scheme

Investigation by the Undted Stuies Secimities and Exchoruse Comunission

120 At sl relevant Groes, the United Stales Securities and Exchange Commission (the
“SECTY was an independent ageney of the United Rigtes, The SEC s Division of Enforcement,

apwang sther things, invesiigated poseible viclations of federal szcuritios laws and regulations and

brought siminisirative and civil actions o snfirne those laws and regulatinns.
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i3, Inor about Aprtl 2007, the B

seommenced an investigation o securities faud

and msider ading relating to purchases and ::cz of securittes issued by Biosite Incorporated.
f. 0 Ooor aboot April 30, 2007, atemseys from the SEC s Division of Enforeemant

conducted & telephone tnterview of MOUNIR FAYES KARA as part of the S8 investization

into sepurities fraud and insider trading relating to purchases and sales of securitios issued by

Biostte Invorporated,

{5 Onoor sbouwt Apatl 30, 2007 atiomess from the SECs Tnvision of Enforcement
conducied a telephone mterview of EMILE YOUSREF HLWAN as part of the 3EC’s
mvestigation into securities fraud and fnalder truding relating 1o purcheses and sales of szeurities
issued by Biosiie Incorporated.

fo. MODUNIR FAYEY KARA and EMILE YOUSSEP HLWAN produced or otherwise

i proviied decuments and other materinds to the SEC

COLMT ONE I8 ULR.C § 371 (Conspiracy 1o Commit Securities Frand)

17, Paragraphs § through 18 are realiozed as if fully set forth herein
18, From i or abowm 2004 through iy abool 2007, 1o the Morthern District of

{atifornia and elsewhere, the defendants

MAHER FAYEZ
BMOUNER FAYEL %x:xéé %, Lmd

ERILE Y JHLWAR,
and others unbawfudly, willfully, and knowingly, did conspire and agree togethar and with each
other o oot an offense against the United States, 1o wit, securities frawsd, in vielation of Title
18, United States Code, Section 371, and Title 15, United Nates Code, Seotion TRih) and 787,
and Title 17, Code of Federal Regulations, Sections 240.100-4, 24010551 and 240.10b5-

19, Howas a part and object of the conspdracy that MAHER FAYEZ KARA MOUNIR

FAYEZL KARA, EMILE YOUSSEF HLWAN and others undawdfully, willfully, and knovwingly,

divzety and fdirectly, by the use of means and imstromentalities of Inlevstate commeres, and of

¥
the mails, and of facilities of national seourities exchanges, wsed und emploved, in connection
PDCTMENRT
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with the purchase and sele of secunities, manipulative and deceplive devices and contrivances by:
{a) emploving devices, sehemes and antifices o defraud; () msbing ontrue stateronts of material
fact and omitting 0 state material facts neceasary o order to make the slafements made, in the

hight of the circumstances under which they were made, not misteading; and (¢} engaging in nots,

practives and courses of business which operated as » fiaud and deceit upon members of the

wvesting pobdic and others, in comnection with the purchase and sale of seouritios, In vielation of

Title 15, United States Code, Seetion 78y and 78 and Title 17, Code of Federal Repulations

| Rections 2411 10b-5, 24010051 and 240, 1GhA2,

20,0 Amopg the mesns and methods by which MARER FAYEZ KARA, MOUNIR
FAYEZ KARA, EMILE YOUSSER JHLWAK and others carried out this insider trading
conspirgey were the bllowing:

a. MAHER FAYEZ KARA mussppropriated the Chtigroup Inside Infbrmation
m vindaton of ) the Hduciary and other dulies of trust and vonfidence that MAHER FAYEZ
KARA vwed to Citigroup and Cltigroup’s whisns; (1) the expeciations of vonfidentiality of
{tigroup’s cliznts; and (38 Cligroup’s polivies and procedures relating to the use and
safekeeping of confidemial and material, nonepublic Informatien.

b, MAHER FAYEZ KARA, iy breagh of his duty of confidentiality to
{itigroup and Cltigroup’s clients, dissloscd the Cltigroup Inside Information that MAHER
FAYEZ KARA had musappropriated fow Ulligroup aud Cliigroup’s clients to MOUKIR
FAYRZ KARA, with the understanding that MOUNIR PAYEZ KABA would use the it igroup
fostde Information to purehase and sell seeurities, and MAHER FAYEZ KARA thereby received
and caused others to recsive subatantial Hlegal profite

o MOUNIR FAYEZ KARA, wiile In possession of the Cltigroop Insde

inforrnation that MOUNIR FAYEY FARA knew had been missppropriaied by MAHER FAYEZS

KARA 1 breack of the duty owsd by MAHER FAYEZ VARA and Citigroup to keep such

IMEHCTMENT
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miormation confidential, purchased and sobd securities based on sueh infarmation and cansed
others 1o purchase and sell securities based on such nformation and thereby recedved and cmumed
others to receive substantial iHegal profits

4. MIUNIR FAYEY KARA disvlosed some or all of the Cltigroup Inside

| Information that MAHER FAYEZ KARA had musappropriated from Clilgronp snd Cltigroup’s

clients to EMILE YOUSSEP HLWAN and others, with the enderstanding that EMILE

YOUSSER SHLWAN and others would use

cor cause others to use, the Citigroug Inside
Information to purchase and sell soturitios, and MIDUNIR FAYEZ KARA thereby received and
caused others to receive a benelil nluding subsantial Blegal profits,
¢ EMILE YOUNSBEF JLWAN, while in possession of the Citigroup Daside

tutormation that ERILE YOUSHEF HLW AN keew had been yadsappropriated by MAHER

FAYEZ KARA in tyzach of the duty owed by MAHER FAYEZ KARA and Cingroup to heep
such information confidential, purchased and sold securitios hased on such information and
caused athers to purchase wnd sell securities based on such inforvaation and theveby received and

cgused thers (o reveive 2 benefit iuckuding substarial legal profits,

Overt Aot of the Indder Trading Conspiracy

21, In furtherance of the comspiracy and i sffoet the Hlegal object thereof, MAHER

FAYEZ VARA, MOUNIB FAYEZ KARA wul ERMILE YOUSRSEF BLWAN conuratied and

caused others o commit the following overt aots, among others, in the Northern Usirict of
Caltfornia and elsewhers:

a On ooy sbout Apnd 23, 2004, approimately 10 secuntss bnown as pus in
Bade Pharmacesticals Holdings Inc. were purchased in Fidelity Investmenis Account X04-
156312,

b, Onoor gbot May 10, ZHM, approzimately 39 secunitios knowi as calls in
Company A wore purchased in Charles Sclneab Acvount 8147516,

Y

£. Unoor about May 17, 2604, approciately 40 seonritios known 38 puts in
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schenng-Plough Corporation were porchased in Charles Scelnwab Account 6104-7614,

R

4. Unor about September 7, 2004, approxinwtely 35 securities known a8 puts
in Pain Therapeutics, Inc. were purchasesd in Chartea Schwab Agvount 61047618,

e, Omoor about Diecsmber

2004, approximately SO securities knowan as calls in
Compsny £ were purchased in Charles Schwab Accoum 6104-7618,

£ Ohor about January 24, 2007 approximately 60 securitiss known a5 puts in
Protein Design Labs, Inc. were purchased in Charles Schwab Account 6104-7618.

~

¢ Umor about May 2, 2005 approGimately 300 securities hnown as shares iy

ave Care International, Ing. were purchased i Fidelity Investmenis sccoant X04-130312.
B Omorabwt Jone 21, 2003 approxmmately 730 seouritios known as sharss in

Company U were purchased in Charles Schwab Acnount 4176-1125,

o

i Onorabout June 27, 2005, spproximately 25 senurities known as calls in
Company E werg purchased in Charles Sebwith Avcount 81047614,

i Onorabout June 27, 2003, epracximately 49 seourition known as puts iy
Comupany F were purchased in Chardes Schwab Acconnt 6104-7616

ko Cmoov about June 29, Q003 approcimately 30 seowrities known calls in
Comparny B were puschased in Charles Schwal Avcount 61047616

o Onoyabout July 11, 20035, approximately 5¢ securities knows as calls in
Lompany H were parchased in Charles Bohwab Account 6104-7416,

e Unar about July 13, 2065, approximately 300 sorurities known as shares in
Corapany H were purchased in Charles Seivwab Account 4176-1125.

5. Onoor aboud Felouaey T, 2006, approximately 100 secnrtiies known as calls
fn Cormpany T wers purchased in Charles Schwab Accommnt £104-7816,

0. Onor abouwt February 24, 2006, approximately Mi% seorities known as cz,ls
1 Andrx Corporation were purchased in Uhurdes Schwab Account 61047618,

o Onor about February 74, 2006, approximately 100 securities knowr as valis

in Ay Corporation were purchased in Fllelity Investmenis Aconunt X&4-378410,
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g Omorgbout March 1, 2008, approximately 285 securities known as shares in
Andrx Corporation were purchased in Charles Sohwab Accoumt 4176-1125.

v Onoor about huly 21, 2006, approximately 20 seourities known as calls
HOA, Ineowere purchased in Charles Schowah Avcouns 81042768146,

s. Onor shout August 8, 2008, approximaiely 40 seourities known as calls in

United Swrgical Partners International, Inc. were purchased in Charles Sulrywab Account 6104~

616,

L On oy about September &, 2008, spprmxinuntely 30 secoriites kioown as callsin

Urited Borgicel Pariners hdermnational, oo, e mrchased i Charles Schwab Account 6104~
7610,

w. Lmoor about Octaber 26, 20808, approximately 40 securities known as calis in
United Surgical Partners Intormationad, Ino were porchased in Charles Rchwab Acconnt 6104~

7616,

v, Onor ghont November 9, 2008, spproxinstely 100 securities kuown as calls
1y United Surgical Partners mternations!. Inc. wire parchased in Charles Schwaly Acesnn 6104+
F616.

30

w. Onor aboul Movember 13, 2006, epproxitoately 2,500 secamities known as
shares in Uniled Surgical Partners 5_{2.?6{‘{}353i',’S?}c;i Ine. were purchased 1o Charles Schwab Account
41761125

Y. Onoor about Decermber 13, 2004, approxiuately 9% eecurities known as calls

i Einited Surgical Parners International, Ino. seere purchased in Charles Schwab Account 6104~

L7616,

v, Owor aboot Janwery 3, 3 approdmately 105 scourifies known gs calls In
United Surgieal Partoers luternational, Ine. weure purchased in Charles Schiwab Acoount 8104~
7616,

z Umor about Janvary 4, 2807, approxtmately 200 secorbiies knoown as calls in

{inited Surgical Parthers International. Inc. wese purchazed tn Fidelity Investments Acoount X 84-

INGICTMENT




2 ag. Onoov about February 16, 2007 spprodimately 100 secunties known as calls
3§ Company M were purchased in Charles Schwab Account 61047616,
4 bb.  Owor aboot Febyuary 16, 2007, approxdimastely 2,000 ssourities known as

8 i shares m Company M were purchased i Chavles Schwab Account 4176-1125,

EA o, Oneor ghowt March

spproximately 100 securities known as calls in

7§ Biostie Incorporated wors purchased in Charles Yehwah Avcount 61047814,

8 dd.  On or about March 23, 2007, sppwoximately 873 securites known as shares
8§ in Brostte lncorporated were purchased in Charles Sudrwab Accowt 4176-1
1¢ ee. Onoor about Mareh 23, 2007, spproximately 31 securitios knoswn as calls in

11§ Biosite Incorporated were purchased in Charles Sohwab Acopant 10R0-2675,

1% $. Onoor about March 23, 2007 approxiwately 37 securitios known s calis in
13 | Biosile lncorpovated were purchased in Fidelity Investments Accownt ¥84-3784 1

14 2z, Onor about March 26, 28Y7, approximately 100 seouritics know as calls in
15§ Company O were purchased 1o Charles Schaval Avcoant 6104-76 16,

is Bh. Onor shont April 16, 2T, approximately 1000 securities known s shares
17§ i Company {F wore porchased in Charles Nehwab &ccount 41761125

18 Allin violadion of Tide 18, Uniled Siates Code, Rection 371,

20 | COUNTS TWO THROUGH TWENTY.MINE: 15 US.C. 88 78i(0) and 78

2% FR. 88 2401005, 24010051 and 24010052, 18 ULS.CL § 2 {Secuwitdes Fraud}

2% 33 Puragraphs §through 21 are realleged ag if fully sef forth herein,
23 330 Cmror about the dates set forth balow, b the Nonhermn Dstvior of Californta and

24 ¥ elaswhere, the dofendams,

25 MAHER YAYES BARA and
1 }Uz\*ﬂi FPAYES KARA,

willtully, directly and indiveoily, by use of the means and instrumentalitios of intorstate
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commeree, the mails and the facilities of national secnritios exchanges, in connsctivn with the
purchase and sale of securities, did use and employ manipulative and deceptive devicss and
semtrivances, and gided and shetted othora in using snd cmploying manipnistive and deceptive

devices and contrivances, o violation of Titly 15, United States Code, Ruetion 7Ri(h} and 7811,

Hand Title 17, Code of Federal Repulations, Szclions 240.10b-5, 240.10b5-1 and 240.16b5-2, and

Title 18, Uhted Btates Code, Section 2, by (o) srmploving devices, schiersos and ariificss
defraud: (b making wine stements of material facts and omitting 1o state matarial facts
necessary in order to make the statemants made, ¥u the Hehy of the civcumsiances undey which

they were made, not risleading; and (¢} engs

23

ng 10 aoty, practices and courses of business

which aperated and would operats as a frand and decaat upon persons, lo wit, MOUNIR FAYEZ
KARA mxecuted or consed nthers to execute the sonuritiss transactions listzd below hased op
material, non-public mformation aud confidential nformation MOUMIR FAYEZ KARA

obtained from MAHER FAYEZ KARA

COUNT TRADE DATE | SECURITY ACCOUMT TRALDL

TWO May 10, 2004 Company A Chartes Schwab | purchased
614-7616 30 calis

THRERE Say 17, 2004 Charles Bohowab | purchased

§104-7616 40 puts

FOUR Seplerber 7,

Charlzs Scheab | purchased
2004

5104-7616 3% puts

IVE coomber 2, Corpegy O “harles Schwa purchases

FIVE B ber 2, Cromrpagy Chasles Schwab | purchased
2004 &104-To 6 56 calls

X January 24, Protetn Dasign | Charles Schywab | purchased
2665 fabs, lag, 6104-7616 &l puts

REVEN June 21, 2005 Company | {Charles m,’a wab | purehased

4176-1125 5{ shares

BIGHT one 27, 2003 Company B Charlos Sohrwab ;*z;rs,‘(m;:cd

6104-7618 25 calls

NENE Fape 27, 2005 {eanys

Charles Behesh | purchased
$104-7616 4G puts

TEM June 29, 2005

Charles Schwab | puschased
H104-TH 14 30 ealls

INDHCTMENT
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Faly 11, 2005

1

Ceanpany H

Charles %p} pwah
5104763

pupchased

53 ea 23@

Tuly 13, 2005

HATENUNS 33
Cosupany H

Charles Schwab
41761125

parehased
3 shares

THIRTEEN

February 1,
2606

- Company |

{;_‘.ﬁi‘;zarie.s Schwab
aid7a16

purchased
100 calls

FOURTEEN

February 24,
20UG

Asdry
Corporation

Charles Bohwab
61047614

purchased
146G calls

FIFTEEM

March 1, 2008

Ayuirx
Corporation

Charles Schwab
41781125

purchasod
28% shares

SEKTEEN

Taly 71, 2006

HUA I,

Charies Schwab
eiad-7616

prarchased
AR

SEVEMTEEN

August B, 2008

Charles Behesb
H104-7616

purchuaed
44 calia

EEH

and

EER

september 6,
ALY

Lingted Surgical
Partners
Interngiiona
;"}a

Charles Schwab
6104-7616

purchased
36 calls

MANETEEM

Ocioher 26,
JO06G

s
Pz
i
{

mited Surgical
¢ XAXY ~'{

aternabionad,
e,

Charles Schwab
a1id-7ale

purchased
4 valls

TWENTY

Wovember 9,

06

LUinted Rurgical
Pariners
hderpatic
15T

harles Sohwab
H164.75148

purchased

100 ealls

FWEMNTY

SONE

Neovernber 13,
PALE

United Swrgrcal
Partners
Internmional,
Ei’)a‘,.

Charles Nchwab
4170-1128

purchased
2,500 shares

?z ]
imcrmii) das,
EEA&. R

81047016

TWENTY- December 13, Linited Buwrgieal | Chasdes Schwal | purchased
TWO 2006 Partuers 6147016 99 calls
fterpational,
inc.
Janoary 3, 2007 | Uniied ‘wz acal | Charles Se i wab | purchased

105 ealls

TWENRTY-

FOUR

February 16,
2007

Company b

Charles Schwab
6147615

purchaserd
100 calls

PDCTRMEMT
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TWENTY-FIVE | Febrary 16,

28Y7

TWENTY-5IX March 22, 20067

Charles uxiw ralr § parchased
41761125 ".’jf}f} shares

Charles Schwab | prrchased
&104-7618 10 calls

TWERKTY- March 23, ZH37 | Binsts {
SEVEN Inger mv “‘sc:i 4
TWEMNTY- March 26, 2007 | Comyny O Charles Bohwab | purchased
EIGHT 51047614 1606 calls

Jueles Schrwab | purchassd
1761125 €75 shares

TWENTY- April 16, 2007 {oraparsy { Charles Schwabs | purchased
MINE 4176-1125 1,000 shares

AlL i violation of Title 15, United Sates Code, Reotton 781(h) and 7811, Title 17, Code of
Federal Regulations, Sections 240.10b-3, 240 1005-1 and 24010852, and Title 18, United

Stafes Code, Rections 2 and 371,

COUNMTS THIBTY THRCUGH THIRTY-FIVE: 15 U 8.C. 45 78b) and 781

17 0 F 2 §8 2401005, 24070651 and 24034052 I8 ULS.CL § 2 (Securities Fraud)

24, Paragraphs b throogh 23 are realioped as i fully set forth herein,

25 Ownorabout the dates set forth below, i the Nothern Distrct of Calitornia and
slsewhers, the defendants,

MAHE
Mu% f\??»,

FRARA,
k= -ix“&x and
FOLWANM,

wiltfudly, directly and indirectly, by use of the means and instrurmentalities of inlersiate

commerce, the wails and the factlities of nutional seounttise exchanges, i connection with the

TIITIIIIIIIIIAIIIIIID

| purchase and sale of securities, did wse and runploy wanipulative and deceptive devices and
contrivances, mud abded and abented others 1 wsing and emploving menipulative and deceptive
devices and conirivances, in violation of Title 15, United States Code, Hection T8i(h) and 7R,
and Title 17, € of Federal Regulativns, Bections 240 106-5, 240.1005.1 and 240.100h5-2, and

Tide 18, United Btgtes Code, Scotion 2, by {a) emploving devices, schemes and witifices o

b3

defracd; (B making untme statemas of material facts and omitting o state material facts

IIITIIITIIIIIIIIIITINNIIIIIINNNIIIL

nenessary i order 1o make the satementz yoade. in the Hght of the sircumstances ander which

IMTHCTRAEMT
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&3

T4

23

they were made, not misteading; ansd {¢) enpaging in acts, praciices and courses of business

which operated and would operate 85 @ trami and deceit upon persons, to wit, MOURIR FAYERZ
RARA and EME X YOUSSEF HLWAK execnted or caused others 1o execuie the securities

transactions bsted below bazed ot masenial, non-poehlic information and confidential information
BOUNIR FAYES EARA and EMILE YORUSRER HLWAN oltamed from MAHER FAYEY

RARA

TRADE DATE

SECURITY

ACCOUNT

TRALE

Aprit 23, 2004

Fidelity
Investments
XO4-150312

purchas
10 puts

ad

THIRTY-ORE

May 2, 2603

?33“‘38 JETS
f?%iiﬁt‘i«iii sl
$3 100

Fidetity
fryvestmants

AB4-15312

vurehased
30" shares

THIRTY-TW(O

Febraary 24,

Pidelity

archaszed

O THIRTY-800 18 LSO

006G frevestmends 108 calla

KE4-378410

:i"};&i{"{};
Investments
XARL-ZTEAL0

Ianoary 4, 2007 purchased

200 cally

.{BL .

THIRTY-FOUR Biosite

Incorporated

Miarch 23, 2¢ Frdedity
Investments

X54-3TE4H0

{harles Bohwab

10802675

purchased
57 calls

THIRTY-FIVE | March 23, 7007 purchased

51 calle

Abin viokstion of Title 15, Urdted Siatex

Federal R

s Code, Section 731(h) and 781, Tithe 17, CUode of

cpulations, Nections 240.10b-5, 24010081 and 240100523, angd Titde 18, Uinited

States Code, Sections 2 and 371,

ot Obstroction)

§ 371 {{omapiracy to L
26, Paragraphs 1 theough 85 are veailoged as i fally set fuath herein
27,

From in or about Apsi] 2007 through in or about 2008, in the Northers District of

Californis angd elsewhers, the defendans,

INDICTMENT
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MOUMIR FAYEZ KARA and
EMILE YOAISREF HLWAN,

and vthers unlawfully, willfully, and knowiuply, did conspive and agree together and with each

other o commil an offense against the United Staes, 1o wil, obstruction, in violation of Titde 1€,
Untied States Code, Rections 371 and 15¢
28, HWowas a part and objest of the conspiracy that MUOUNIR FAYEZ KARA, EMILE

YOUSSEF HLWAM and others untawully, willfolly, and knowingly, divectiv and indirently,
corruptly influenced, obstructed, amd ipeded, snd endeavored o cormptly infhugnce, obstruct,
and irpede, the proper and due adwirdsteation of law wder which a pending procceding was
being had before o department or ageney of the United Sates, 1o wit, the SEC and iis
investigalion into sconrities fraud amd insbider trading velating o purchases and sales of securitisg

iasued by Blosite Incorporated, In violation of Titde 18, Unlled States Code, Seciion 1805

29, Among the means and metheds by which MOUNIR FAYEZ KARA, EMILE
YOUSEEY HLWAN and others carried oul thiv eonspiracy to obstruct were the following,
g, MOUNIRFAYEZ KARA EMILE YOUSSEYF HLWAN and others

commnicaied about w}m tatements and @

were wonld be given by the conspirames to the SEC
i response 10 s inguenies and guestions,

b MUOUNIR FAYEZ KARA, EMILE YOUSSEF HLWAN gnd others
discussed the existonce of poablicly availabie documents and vther materisls, 1o wit, purperied
resgarch, analysis, and conumentary shout pablicly traded companies, for the purpose of
misteading the 3EC about the use of such materials o rawehiase and sell securities that were the
subiert of the 3EC s investipation.

¢, MOUNIR FAYEZ KARA, BRMILE YOURSEF JILW AN and othors made
false and misleading statemments 1o the SEC during intorviews with an frdent Yo corrapily

mflnence, obatroet, and epede the SECs investigation,

INDRITMENT
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d. MOUNIR FAYEZ KARA, EMILE YOURSEF HLWAN, and others
provided, and atferapted to provide, documents and other materials to the SEC, to wit, purported
macarch, analysis and commentary abouat Blosite Incorporated and other mutiers, with an intont 1o

corruptly mffucnce, obstruct, and impede the S8 s investigation,

The Overt Avte of the Consplracy to Obstruc

g

30, o furtheranee of the conspivacy and 1o offect the illegal object thorend, MOUNIR
FAYEL BEARA and EMILE YOUSRSEF JLWAK copunitied and vaused others 9 commmis the
following overt acts, arnong others, in the Northern District of California and elsewhere:

2. {n or about Apeil 30, 2007, MOUNIR FPAYEZ ¥ARA nads siatements 1o
thee SEL doring & telophone inierview,

B, Onoorgbont April 30, J07, EMILE YOUSSEP HLWANX made statoments o
the SEL doring atelophone imorview,

o Inor ghout May 2007, MUOUNIR FAYEZ KARA spoke with 2 person,
known 10 the Grand Jury, about so-calied stowd research and media broadeasts by Fim Cramer.

4. Inor about May 2007, MOURIR FAYEY EARA spoke with g second
person. keown 1o the Grand Jury, sbowt se-called stock research and media broadeasts by m
{Cramney,

e Later in 27, after May 2007, MOUNIR FAYEZ KARA spoke with a third
3

person, known o the Urand Jury, showt so-alled stock research and media broadoasis by Jim
{rarner,

£ O oor about huly 2, 2008, MOUNIR FAYER KARA moduced or atherwise
provided, or cansed others 1 producs or stherwise provide, documents and other waterials 1o the
SEC.

g Umor about August L2, 2008, EMILE YOUSSEY L WAN produced or
otherwise provided, or vaused others to produce or olherwiss provide, documents and wher

muederials o the SEC.

INDHCTMENT
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Adbin viskstion of Title 18, United Sates Code, Sectinm 371,

-------- 1R

COUNT THIRTY-SEVEN: 18 US.C§ 1308 (Chstruction)

31, Paragraphs 1 througl 30 ave reslloged as if folly set forth herein,

320 Omoor sbout Aprid 3 2007, in the Morthern District of Californda and elsewhers,
the defendan,

MOUNIR FAYEZ KARA,

aawindly, willfully, and knowiogly, corrupily miluenced, obstrocied, and impeded, and added
and sbetted others to cormapily influence, obatract, and pede, the dug and proper administration
of the law under which a pending proceoding wan being had before g departrusnt or agency of the
United States, to wit, the REC and z'«‘ irvestigation inio seourtties fraud and insider trading
relating 0 porchases and sales of secusitics tvaned by Rinsite Incorporated.

Al in viclation of Tile 18, Untied Sates Code, Szetions 1505 and 2

COUNT THIRTY-EIGHT: 1811840 § 13685 (Obstruction}

33 Paragraphs | through 32 ave realleged as if fully st forth hersin,
34, Onor about April 30, 2007, in the Morthern District of California snd elsewhere,
the defendant,
FMELE YOUSSEF HLWAIK,
unbawioily, willfully, and knowingly, comupaly influenced, obstructed, and fmpeded, and sided
and abetted wihers fo corruptly Inflnence, obstroot, and impeds, the doe and proper administration
of the law under which a pending proceoling was being had befure g department or agenoy of the

United Siates, o wit, the REC and i investiy

Gom into securities fraud and insider trading

L reluting to purchases and sales of seeuritios vaned by Blosite Incorporated.

Al i viodation of Titde 18, United Siates Code, Sections 1505 and 2.

IKBHITMENT
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FORFEITUBE ALLEGATION
5. Paragraphs 1 theough 34 are rendloged as if fully set forth herein and by shis
reference fully incorporated herein for the purpose of alleging forfelture pursusnt o the
provisions of Title 18, United States Code, Rection 981001 O and Title 28, United States
Code, Sectinn 24581,
35, Upon a conviction of any of the sffenses atleged in Counts One through Thirty-

Eigl, the defendants,

MAHER FAYE
MOUNIR
EMILE YOUS

KARA,

KARA, and

C HLWAN,

shall forfeit 1o the United States parsuant 1o Thie 18 Uniled States Code, Section 88 1Ha) 1D
and Title 28, Uniied Siates Code, Section 2461, sl right, title and interest in proporty, real and
personal, invelved in satd vindations as alleged in Counts One through Thirty-Fight of this
indwhment, including but not imited 1o the fellowing property:

<

2. asum of money egual io spprovimately 353 million, representing the
amount of proceads sbialned as a result of the oifonses alleged o Cownts One through Thirty-
Eight, and

b real property located at 514 Sagartoaf Court, Walnot Creek, Contra Costa
County, California, 24596-6354 {(Assessors Pavcel Number 187-020-080-31,

370 Wany of the above-deacribed forfoitable propesty, as a result of any act or omission

of the defendanis:

a.  cantet be located opon the exervise of doe diligence,;

b has besn transterred oy solid o, or depostied with, a third parly;

o has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;

-~
bt

has boen substantially diminished in values or
¢ has been cowningled with other property which cannot be divided without

ditfizuity;

INDHOTMENT
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avy and all inte

1 paragropls 30 above, shall be forfehed o the

-

Code, Sertion 853 p, as incorpoerated by Title 78

Al in viclation of Title 15, United S

Federal Regulations, Sections 240.100-3, 2404

Code, Sections 2, 371 and 98 Ha}{1 ¥
2%, Lintted States Code, Section 2461,

DATED: April 21, 2008

st defendant has in any other property, up 1o the value of the

Ve 2

ruperty describoed
Lrated States, pursuant to Tide 21, Uniied States
. Linited States Code, Section 2461{c)
ode, Seotion T8} and 78 Tile 17, Code of
(8-1 and 2461

Ob3.2: Title 18, Uniled Staes

{inited Sates Code, Scction 33(p); and Title

TRUE BILL
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/W\

HASEPE

P RUSSONIELLD
Vimted $§

tates Attorney

[ D

SRIAN L ii'{'ﬁ,?_i'i CH
hief, Crizninal Division

Approved as e form:

{i .
«"i”\'i‘_;i{:év.&;xa, ........ —

ARAM A, REEVES
Aszistant United Stades Attorney
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